






 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (6/20/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 4 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  June 20, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Dr. G. Santos (virtual), Mr. J. Lykes  
 

Committee Member Absent: Dr. M. Miller, Jr.  

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Dr. L. Moore, Mr. S. Zakaria, Dr. R. Gearing 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Gerald Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:34am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. L. Moore and Dr. R. Gearing as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 May 16, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, May 16, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May 

 

MOTION: LYKES   SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 647



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (6/20/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 4 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May, is approved under exhibit R-2 and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. June 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2023 New Contracts Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. June 2023 Renewals Over 100K 

Ms. Tiller requested the Resource Committee to exclude item #3-Innovation Network 

Technologies agreement. 

 MOTION: MOORE SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2023 Renewals Over 100K, under Exhibit R-4, are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board with the exception of item #3-Innovation Network Technologies 

agreement.  

 

D. June 2023 Amendments Over 100K 

 

Ms. Tiller requested the Resource Committee exclude item #2-McKesson from the 

committee’s review.  

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2023 Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-5 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. June 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION: SANTOS 

Dr. Santos motion to approve items #1-#8. 

 

SECOND: MOORE 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED Interlocal Agreements #1-8 are approved.  

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS #9-12:  

 Dr. Gearing recused himself from discussion and voting on item #10-University of Houston, on behalf 

of the Center for Mental Health Research and Innovation agreement.  Dr. Santos recused himself from 

discussion and voting on items #9-University of Texas Health Science Center San Antonio agreement, 

#11-The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston- Department of Psychiatry and 

Page 4 of 647



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (6/20/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 4 

Behavioral Sciences agreement and #12-The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston-

HCPC agreement. Mr. Zakaria abstained per his attendance. 

 

MOTION: LYKES 

Mr. Lykes motioned item #9, #10, #11, #12 to be approved.  

 

SECOND: MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED  Interlocal Agreements #9-University of Texas Health Science Center San 

Antonio agreement, #11-The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston- Department of 

Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences agreement and #12-The University of Texas Health Science 

Center at Houston-HCPC agreement are approved.  

 

Dr. Gearing recused himself from item #10 and Dr. Santos recused himself from items #9, #10, #11 

and #12 is approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

F. FY23 Facilities Capital Improvement Reallocation Request 

 

MOTION: GEARING  SECOND: ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY23 Facilities Capital Improvement Reallocation Request, under Exhibit R-7 

are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

G. Authorization to Pay 2023 TMC Assessments 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA  SECOND: MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Authorization to Pay 2023 TMC Assessments, under Exhibit R-8 are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

8.    EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session needed. 

 

9.      RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

     

10.    CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

11.    ADJOURN      

 MOTION:  ZAKARIA  SECOND:  GEARING 

 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:18 am. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5 of 647



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (6/20/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 4 of 4 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Secretary/Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 6 of 647





June 18, 2023

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
As of June 30, 2023

Fiscal year 2023

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees 

Page 7 of 647



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentaiton of the presented data 
rests with the Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data,
as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available,
and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. 
The financial report submitted herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 8 of 647



Page 3 

For the Month

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 26,109,414$     24,973,385$     (1,136,029)$   
Expenditures 26,699,892       28,841,775       (2,141,883)     

Change in net assets (590,478)$         (3,868,390)$      (3,277,912)$   

Use of prior year balances 483,276$          483,276$          $                
Capital, net                      (14,706)             (14,706)          
Other sources                      11,022              11,022           

(107,202)$         (3,388,798)$      (3,281,596)$   
                  

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 265,511,795$   270,684,329$   5,172,535$    
Expenditures 269,690,438     275,946,737     (6,256,299)     

Change in net assets (4,178,644)$      (5,262,408)$      (1,083,765)$   

Use of prior year balances 4,832,760$       4,832,760$       $                
Capital, net                      (209,770)           (209,770)        
Other sources                      113,019            113,019         

654,117$          (526,400)$         (1,180,516)$   

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

As of June 30, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 9 of 647



Page 4 

ORGBUD Actual $ % orgbud Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 9,507,049$       8,795,965$       (711,084)$       -7% 95,070,234$     94,672,819$     (397,415)$      0%
Harris County and Local 5,005,564          3,993,626          (1,011,938)      -20% 50,126,503       52,962,820       2,836,317       6% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 3,116,927          2,569,929          (546,999)         -18% 34,536,957       33,151,385       (1,385,572)     -4% B
State Contract and Grants 1,260,593          493,038             (767,555)         -61% 12,605,906       11,244,440       (1,361,466)     -11% C
Third Party Billing 2,485,119          2,843,297          358,178          14% 24,850,577       23,191,559       (1,659,018)     -7% D
Charity Care Pool 3,366,382          4,158,429          792,047          24% 33,663,820       36,832,007       3,168,187       9% E
Directed Payment Programs 817,840             817,840                                0% 8,178,400          8,178,402          2                     0%
PAP 420,000             916,411             496,411          118% 5,180,000          8,246,686          3,066,686       59% F
Interest Income 129,940             384,850             254,910          196% 1,299,398          2,204,211          904,813          70% G

Operating Revenue, total 26,109,414$     24,973,385$     (1,136,029)$    -4% 265,511,795$   270,684,329$   5,172,535$     2%

Operating expenditures     
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 18,883,011$     20,331,109$     (1,448,098)$    -8% 191,485,944$   197,645,239$   (6,159,295)$   -3% H
Contracts and Consultants 2,025,772          2,127,638          (101,866)         -5% 20,265,008       18,989,988       1,275,020       6%
HCPC Contract 2,322,734          2,330,396          (7,662)             0% 23,227,340       23,247,216       (19,876)          0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,085,714          1,791,337          (705,623)         -65% 10,863,150       13,566,243       (2,703,093)     -25% J
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 521,159             267,304             253,855          49% 5,226,571          4,745,371          481,200          9%
Building 494,847             300,303             194,544          39% 4,950,475          3,231,961          1,718,514       35% K
Vehicle 85,349               200,027             (114,678)         -134% 854,940             943,614             (88,674)          -10%

Telephone and Utilities 287,187             341,369             (54,182)           -19% 2,871,699          3,087,546          (215,847)        -8%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 194,200             164,243             29,957            15% 1,738,779          1,732,766          6,013              0%
Travel 137,017             230,403             (93,386)           -68% 1,529,224          1,616,562          (87,338)          -6%
Other 662,902             757,646             (94,744)           -14% 6,677,308          7,140,231          (462,923)        -7%

Operating Expenditures, total 26,699,892$     28,841,775$     (2,141,883)$    -8% 269,690,438$   275,946,737$   (6,256,299)$   -2%
 Change in Net Assets, before Other 

Sources (590,478)$         (3,868,390)$      (3,277,912)$    555% (4,178,644)$      (5,262,408)$      (1,083,765)$   26%

Other Sources
Use of Net Assets, capital $                    159,388$           159,388$         $                    3,565,219$       3,565,219        
Capital Outlay                       174,094             (174,094)                                3,774,989          (3,774,989)      

Capital Expenditures, net                       (14,706)             (14,706)                                 (209,770)           (209,770)        
DSRIP 483,276             483,276                                0% 4,832,760          4,832,760                             0%
Covid reserve                                                                                       -                                         

Use of prior year balances 483,276             483,276             -                  4,832,760          4,832,760                             

Insurance proceeds                       10,375               10,375                                   87,087               87,087             
Proceeds from Sale of Assets                       647                    647                                        25,932               25,932             

Change in Net Assets, all Sources (107,202)$         (3,388,798)$      (3,281,596)$    654,117$           (526,400)$         (1,180,516)$   

Variance Variance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

As of June 30, 2023

For the Month Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 10 of 647



Page 5 

May-23 June-23 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets   
Cash and Petty Cash 33,188,714$                35,620,463$                2,431,748$      
Investments   70,762,650                  68,645,185                  (2,117,465)       L
Inventory and Prepaid 3,824,656                    6,050,211                    2,225,555        M
Accounts Receivable

Other 24,708,175                  23,873,204                  (834,971)          N
Patient, net of allowance 8,001,111                    8,338,071                    336,960           

Current Assets, Total 140,485,306$              142,527,132$              2,041,827$      
                                                                                    

Capital Assets
Land 12,693,783$                12,693,783$                -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,588,886                  46,595,256                  6,369               
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 9,960,918                    10,076,111                  115,192           
Construction in Progress 24,033,805                  24,174,821                  141,016           O

Capital Assets, Total 93,277,393$                93,539,971$                268,947$         
                                                                (6,369)              

Total Assets 233,762,699$              236,067,103$              2,310,774$      
                                                    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Unearned Income 28,306,244$                35,727,869$                7,421,625$      P
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 19,837,457                  17,713,128                  (2,124,329)       Q
Long term Liabilities 941,099                       911,096                       (30,003)            

Liabilities, Total 49,084,800$                54,352,093$                5,267,293$      
                                                                                    

NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets 93,676,940                  93,939,518                  262,578           
Assigned (see notes for designated balances) 88,944,555                  88,301,892                  (642,664)          
Change in net assets, budgetary basis 2,056,403                    (526,400)                      (2,582,803)       

Net Assets, Total 184,677,899$              181,715,010$              (2,962,889)$     R

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 11 of 647



Page 6 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of June 30, 2023

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B Federal Contract and grants

C State Contract and Grants

D Third party billing

 Original Budget Actual Variance
THL Waiver  $               822,490  $             497,168  $              (325,322)
Service coordination                7,683,758              6,893,112                  (790,646)

 $            8,506,248  $          7,390,280  $           (1,115,968)

E Charity care pool

F PAP

G Interest

Interest revenue continues to exceed budget estimates.

H Salaries/Wages and Fringe Benefits

PAP revenue continues to exceed projected budget due to the fluctuations in activity after the original budget was set.

The variance presented is a net variance of positive for benefit costs and negative for compensation.  Of the compensation unfavorable variance, 
approximatley $1M is in units with an associated increase in revenue over original budget.  In addition, the estimated variance factor is higher than actual 
amounts and other compensation exceeds budget.

The primary drivers of the net positive variance in Harris County and Local Revenue is the receipt of unbudgeted Value Based Care revenue ($1.1M).

The primary drive of the net unfavorable variance in Federal Contract and grants is related to ARPA revenue.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to funding not utilized for 6168 apartment construction.

Third party billing continues to be under budget due to the previously disclosed issues with service coordination and THL waiver revenue.  These two 
categories comprise $1.1M of the variance to original budget.

Charity care revenue continues to exceed budget as the amount received came in $4.8M over the original budget.

Page 12 of 647



Page 7 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of June 30, 2023

I Contracts and consultants

J Supplies

 Original Budget Actual Variance

Drug purchases 3,239,828               3,015,646       224,182        
PAP drug program 5,180,000               8,246,686       (3,066,686)    
All other supplies 2,443,322               2,303,911       139,411        

10,863,150             13,566,243     (2,703,093)    

K Building

Balance sheet
L Cash and Investments

Balances, in millions February March April May June
Cash

Bank of America 8.05$                      7.79$                   7.60$                      7.23$              6.74$            
Chase 26.42                      34.97                   24.05                      25.95              28.87            
Petty cash/cash drawers 0.01                        0.01                     0.01                        0.01                0.01              

34.48$                    42.77$                  31.66$                    33.19$            35.62$          
Investments 17.38                      87.09                   82.64                      70.76              68.65            

51.86$                    129.86$                114.30$                  103.95$          104.27$        

M Inventory and Prepaid  

Inventory and Prepaid balances increased in June due to the remittance of DPP IGT balances ($3.3M).

The Bank of America account has been closed as of month end.  Paperwork has been submitted to move remaining funds to Chase.

The variance in contracts and consultants is primarily attributed to the timing of payments for private beds.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in PAP drugs that must be expensed to offset the gift in kind revenue of $8.2M, 
compared to a budget of $5.2M.

Building costs continue to have favorable variances due to the pending start up of the 6168 Apartment cost.

Cash and investment balances increased slightly in May; however, not as much as anticipated in the first month of a quarter due to the remittance of DPP 
IGT,$3.3M and the impact of three payrolls, $25M.  

Page 13 of 647



Page 8 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of June 30, 2023

N Accounts receivable, other

O Construction in Progress

P Unearned income

Q Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

R Net assets
 As of June 2023 

Investment in Fixed Assets 93,539,971$           
Compensated Absences 4,854,354               
Inventories 399,548                  
Self Insurance 2,000,000               
ECI building use 361,664                  
COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 904,067                  
Current Capital Projects 7,118,764               

1,365,842               
Assigned waiver 1115 53,553,501             
General fund balance 18,143,700             

FY2023 change in net assets (526,400)                 
181,715,010$         

                           

Accounts receivable, other, balances fluctuated due to timing of receipt of payments.

The correction needed for Construction in Progress is still pending.

Unearned income increased in June as anticipated as quarterly general revenue was received in June, $23M.

The primary driver in the decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities is due to the decline in accrued salaries payable.

Future purchases of real property/ IT 
infrastructure

Page 14 of 647



Page 9 

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 37,225,768$               -$                            (6,600,000)$                148,530$                    30,774,298$               43.5% 5.205%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 42,017,312                 -                              (5,600,000)                  163,306                      36,580,617                 51.7% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,032,872                   -                              -                              4,389                           1,037,261                   1.5% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,360,442                   -                              -                              10,031                        2,370,473                   3.3% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 45,410,626                 -                              (5,600,000)                  177,726                      39,988,351                 56.5% 4.784%

Total Investments 82,636,394$               -$                            (12,200,000)$              326,256$                    70,762,650$               100% 4.968%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 61,081                        

Total Interest Earned 387,337                      

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 5.007%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 4.476%
May Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
May ECR - Chase 3.25%

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

As of June 30, 2023

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of June 30, 2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

Texas CLASS GF, 
43.5%

TexPool Prime, 
51.7%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS GF TexPool Prime

Page 15 of 647



Page 10 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

As of June 30, 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
May-23

YTD Total 
Through May

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,860,889 $16,450,765

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,587,426 $21,992,737

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $204,210 $1,825,506

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Note: Non-employee portion of May payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 10.8% of Expenditures.

Page 16 of 647





Page 17 of 647



Page 18 of 647



Page 19 of 647



Page 20 of 647



Page 21 of 647





Page 22 of 647



Page 23 of 647



Page 24 of 647



Page 25 of 647



Page 26 of 647



Page 27 of 647



Page 28 of 647



Page 29 of 647



Page 30 of 647



Page 31 of 647



Page 32 of 647



Page 33 of 647



Page 34 of 647



Page 35 of 647



Page 36 of 647



Page 37 of 647



Page 38 of 647



Page 39 of 647



Page 40 of 647



Page 41 of 647



Page 42 of 647



Page 43 of 647



Page 44 of 647



Page 45 of 647



Page 46 of 647



Page 47 of 647



Page 48 of 647



Page 49 of 647



Page 50 of 647



Page 51 of 647



Page 52 of 647



Page 53 of 647



Page 54 of 647



Page 55 of 647



Page 56 of 647



Page 57 of 647



Page 58 of 647



Page 59 of 647



Page 60 of 647



Page 61 of 647



Page 62 of 647



Page 63 of 647



Page 64 of 647



Page 65 of 647



Page 66 of 647



Page 67 of 647



Page 68 of 647



Page 69 of 647



Page 70 of 647



Page 71 of 647



Page 72 of 647



Page 73 of 647



Page 74 of 647



Page 75 of 647



Page 76 of 647



Page 77 of 647



Page 78 of 647



Page 79 of 647



Page 80 of 647



Page 81 of 647



Page 82 of 647



Page 83 of 647



Page 84 of 647



Page 85 of 647



Page 86 of 647



Page 87 of 647



Page 88 of 647



Page 89 of 647



Page 90 of 647



Page 91 of 647



Page 92 of 647



Page 93 of 647



Page 94 of 647



Page 95 of 647



Page 96 of 647



Page 97 of 647



Page 98 of 647



Page 99 of 647



Page 100 of 647



Page 101 of 647



Page 102 of 647



Page 103 of 647



Page 104 of 647



Page 105 of 647



Page 106 of 647



Page 107 of 647



Page 108 of 647



Page 109 of 647



Page 110 of 647



Page 111 of 647



Page 112 of 647



Page 113 of 647



Page 114 of 647



Page 115 of 647



Page 116 of 647



Page 117 of 647



Page 118 of 647



Page 119 of 647



Page 120 of 647



Page 121 of 647



Page 122 of 647



Page 123 of 647



Page 124 of 647



Page 125 of 647



Page 126 of 647



Page 127 of 647



Page 128 of 647



Page 129 of 647



Page 130 of 647



Page 131 of 647



Page 132 of 647



Page 133 of 647



Page 134 of 647



Page 135 of 647



Page 136 of 647



Page 137 of 647



Page 138 of 647



Page 139 of 647



Page 140 of 647



Page 141 of 647



Page 142 of 647



Page 143 of 647



Page 144 of 647



Page 145 of 647



Page 146 of 647



Page 147 of 647



Page 148 of 647



Page 149 of 647



Page 150 of 647





Page 151 of 647



Page 152 of 647



Page 153 of 647



Page 154 of 647



Page 155 of 647



Page 156 of 647



Page 157 of 647



Page 158 of 647



Page 159 of 647



Page 160 of 647



Page 161 of 647



Page 162 of 647



Page 163 of 647



Page 164 of 647



Page 165 of 647



Page 166 of 647



Page 167 of 647



Page 168 of 647





Page 169 of 647



Page 170 of 647



Page 171 of 647



Page 172 of 647



Page 173 of 647



Page 174 of 647



Page 175 of 647



Page 176 of 647



Page 177 of 647



Page 178 of 647



Page 179 of 647



Page 180 of 647



Page 181 of 647



Page 182 of 647



Page 183 of 647



Page 184 of 647



Page 185 of 647



Page 186 of 647



Page 187 of 647



Page 188 of 647



Page 189 of 647



Page 190 of 647



Page 191 of 647



Page 192 of 647



Page 193 of 647



Page 194 of 647



Page 195 of 647



Page 196 of 647



Page 197 of 647



Page 198 of 647



Page 199 of 647



Page 200 of 647



Page 201 of 647



Page 202 of 647



Page 203 of 647



Page 204 of 647



Page 205 of 647



Page 206 of 647



Page 207 of 647



Page 208 of 647





Personnel Background Investigation Service 
Request for Proposal Procurement Process
Project # FY23-0301

July 18, 2023
Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA

Page 209 of 647



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Overall Program 30 %

Understanding 15 %

Financial Condition 10 %

Company Description 10 %

References 10 %

Past Performance 15 %

Cost 10 %

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 210 of 647



Evaluation Team Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D Vendor E Vendor F

   Evaluator 1 96 88 81 88 87 76

   Evaluator 2 87 65 52 61 50 37

   Evaluator 3 65 98 85 72 60 62

   Evaluator 4 95 65 74 53 42 58

 Average 
Evaluation Score 85.75 79 73 68.5 59.75 58.25

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points.

Page 211 of 647



RFP – Pricing

Please note that each contract period listed above includes bundle pricing for the following services: 

• Employment Verification 
• Criminal Charges/Sex Offenders for Texas/Out of State
• Professional License/Certifications
• Registry Clearance 
• Sanctions Screening (NHDB) including Federal and State OIG LEIE
• Education Verification 
• Motor Vehicle for Texas/ Out of State

Contract Period Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D Vendor E Vendor F
Pricing Proposal Pricing Proposal Pricing Proposal Pricing Proposal Pricing Proposal Pricing Proposal

09/01/23- 08/31/24
$ 49.95 $ 80.97 $ 102 $ 89 $ 70.8 $ 177.6

09/01/24 - 08/31/25
$ 52.5 $ 79.97 $ 102 $ 89 $ 70.8 $ 182.928

09/01/25 - 08/31/26
$ 54 $ 78.97 $ 102 $ 95 $ 70.8 $ 188.41584

09/01/26 - 08/31/27
$ 57 $ 78.97 $ 102 $ 95 $ 70.8 $ 194.0683152

09/01/27 - 08/31/28
$ 60 $ 77.97 $ 102 $ 99 $ 70.8 $ 199.8903647

Page 212 of 647



Award 
Recommendation

Page 213 of 647



Thank you.

Page 214 of 647





Agency Wide 
Multifunction Devices

July 18, 2023
Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA

Page 215 of 647



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Overall Program 25%

Understanding 20%

History and Description of Firm 15%

References 25%

Cost 15%

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 216 of 647



Evaluation Team Vendor A Vendor B

   Evaluator 1 77 80

   Evaluator 2 59 67

   Evaluator 3 59 67

Evaluator 4 77 92

Evaluator 5 80 79

Evaluator 6 89 92

Evaluator 7 77 80

 Average Evaluation Score 74 79.57

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points. The next slide will be the evaluation scores after the demos.

Page 217 of 647



Evaluation Team Vendor A Vendor B

   Evaluator 1 81 84

   Evaluator 2 67 78

   Evaluator 3 X X

Evaluator 4 77 74

Evaluator 5 88 97

Evaluator 6 X X

Evaluator 7 97 80

 Average Evaluation Score 82.00 82.60

Request for Proposal –Demo Evaluation Scores

Evaluator 3 and 6 missed a demo each and were excluded from the 2nd round of evaluations.

Page 218 of 647



Vendor A Vendor B

Pricing Proposal* $1,280,538.60 $1,104,665.40

RFP – Pricing

*Price is the 5 year contract price for 70ppm machines.

Page 219 of 647



Award 
Recommendation

Page 220 of 647



Thank you.

Page 221 of 647





Southeast Community Service Center  

1

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 5901 Long Dr.
• FTEs 157
• Facility Size 45,000 sq ft
• Patients Served 10,544
• Average No Show 38%
• Average Patient Satisfaction AMH 87%;  CAS 91%
• Average Third Next Available 2.1 Days
 

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin

$         12,110,668
14,046,273

85,950
($          1,849,654)=New

Page 222 of 647





Page 223 of 647



Page 224 of 647



Page 225 of 647



Page 226 of 647



Page 227 of 647



Page 228 of 647



Page 229 of 647



Page 230 of 647



Page 231 of 647



Page 232 of 647



Page 233 of 647



Page 234 of 647



Page 235 of 647



Page 236 of 647



Page 237 of 647



Page 238 of 647



Page 239 of 647



Page 240 of 647



Page 241 of 647



Page 242 of 647



Page 243 of 647



Page 244 of 647



Page 245 of 647



Page 246 of 647



Page 247 of 647



Page 248 of 647



Page 249 of 647



Page 250 of 647



Page 251 of 647



Page 252 of 647



Page 253 of 647



Page 254 of 647



Page 255 of 647



Page 256 of 647



Page 257 of 647



Page 258 of 647



Page 259 of 647



Page 260 of 647



Page 261 of 647



Page 262 of 647



Page 263 of 647



Page 264 of 647



Page 265 of 647



Page 266 of 647



Page 267 of 647



Page 268 of 647



Page 269 of 647



Page 270 of 647



Page 271 of 647





Page 272 of 647



Page 273 of 647



Page 274 of 647



Page 275 of 647



Page 276 of 647



Page 277 of 647



Page 278 of 647



Page 279 of 647



Page 280 of 647



Page 281 of 647



Page 282 of 647



Page 283 of 647



Page 284 of 647



Page 285 of 647



Page 286 of 647



Page 287 of 647



Page 288 of 647



Page 289 of 647



Page 290 of 647



Page 291 of 647



Page 292 of 647



Page 293 of 647



Page 294 of 647



Page 295 of 647



Page 296 of 647



Page 297 of 647



Page 298 of 647



Page 299 of 647



Page 300 of 647



Page 301 of 647



Page 302 of 647



Page 303 of 647



Page 304 of 647



Page 305 of 647



Page 306 of 647



Page 307 of 647



Page 308 of 647



Page 309 of 647



Page 310 of 647



Page 311 of 647



Page 312 of 647



Page 313 of 647



Page 314 of 647



Page 315 of 647



Page 316 of 647



Page 317 of 647



Page 318 of 647



Page 319 of 647



Page 320 of 647



Page 321 of 647



Page 322 of 647



Page 323 of 647



Page 324 of 647



Page 325 of 647



Page 326 of 647



Page 327 of 647



Page 328 of 647



Page 329 of 647



Page 330 of 647



Page 331 of 647



Page 332 of 647



Page 333 of 647



Page 334 of 647



Page 335 of 647



Page 336 of 647



Page 337 of 647



Page 338 of 647



Page 339 of 647



Page 340 of 647



Page 341 of 647



Page 342 of 647



Page 343 of 647



Page 344 of 647



Page 345 of 647



Page 346 of 647



Page 347 of 647



Page 348 of 647



Page 349 of 647



Page 350 of 647



Page 351 of 647



Page 352 of 647



Page 353 of 647



Page 354 of 647



Page 355 of 647



Page 356 of 647



Page 357 of 647



Page 358 of 647



Page 359 of 647



Page 360 of 647



Page 361 of 647



Page 362 of 647



Page 363 of 647



Page 364 of 647



Page 365 of 647



Page 366 of 647



Page 367 of 647



Page 368 of 647



Page 369 of 647



Page 370 of 647



Page 371 of 647



Page 372 of 647



Page 373 of 647



Page 374 of 647



Page 375 of 647



Page 376 of 647



Page 377 of 647



Page 378 of 647



Page 379 of 647



Page 380 of 647



Page 381 of 647



Page 382 of 647



Page 383 of 647



Page 384 of 647



Page 385 of 647



Page 386 of 647



Page 387 of 647



Page 388 of 647



Page 389 of 647



Page 390 of 647



Page 391 of 647



Page 392 of 647



Page 393 of 647



Page 394 of 647



Page 395 of 647



Page 396 of 647



Page 397 of 647



Page 398 of 647



Page 399 of 647



Page 400 of 647



Page 401 of 647



Page 402 of 647



Page 403 of 647



Page 404 of 647



Page 405 of 647



Page 406 of 647



Page 407 of 647



Page 408 of 647



Page 409 of 647



Page 410 of 647



Page 411 of 647



Page 412 of 647



Page 413 of 647



Page 414 of 647



Page 415 of 647



Page 416 of 647



Page 417 of 647



Page 418 of 647



Page 419 of 647



Page 420 of 647



Page 421 of 647



Page 422 of 647



Page 423 of 647



Page 424 of 647



Page 425 of 647



Page 426 of 647



Page 427 of 647



Page 428 of 647



Page 429 of 647



Page 430 of 647



Page 431 of 647



Page 432 of 647



Page 433 of 647



Page 434 of 647



Page 435 of 647



Page 436 of 647



Page 437 of 647



Page 438 of 647



Page 439 of 647



Page 440 of 647



Page 441 of 647



Page 442 of 647



Page 443 of 647



Page 444 of 647



Page 445 of 647



Page 446 of 647



Page 447 of 647



Page 448 of 647



Page 449 of 647



Page 450 of 647



Page 451 of 647



Page 452 of 647



Page 453 of 647



Page 454 of 647



Page 455 of 647



Page 456 of 647



Page 457 of 647



Page 458 of 647



Page 459 of 647



Page 460 of 647



Page 461 of 647



Page 462 of 647



Page 463 of 647



Page 464 of 647



Page 465 of 647



Page 466 of 647



Page 467 of 647



Page 468 of 647



Page 469 of 647



Page 470 of 647



Page 471 of 647



Page 472 of 647



Page 473 of 647



Page 474 of 647



Page 475 of 647



Page 476 of 647



Page 477 of 647



Page 478 of 647



Page 479 of 647



Page 480 of 647



Page 481 of 647



Page 482 of 647



Page 483 of 647



Page 484 of 647



Page 485 of 647



Page 486 of 647



Page 487 of 647



Page 488 of 647



Page 489 of 647



Page 490 of 647



Page 491 of 647



Page 492 of 647



Page 493 of 647



Page 494 of 647



Page 495 of 647



Page 496 of 647



Page 497 of 647



Page 498 of 647



Page 499 of 647



Page 500 of 647



Page 501 of 647



Page 502 of 647



Page 503 of 647



Page 504 of 647



Page 505 of 647



Page 506 of 647



Page 507 of 647



Page 508 of 647



Page 509 of 647



Page 510 of 647



Page 511 of 647



Page 512 of 647



Page 513 of 647



Page 514 of 647



Page 515 of 647



Page 516 of 647



Page 517 of 647



Page 518 of 647



Page 519 of 647



Page 520 of 647



Page 521 of 647



Page 522 of 647



Page 523 of 647



Page 524 of 647



Page 525 of 647



Page 526 of 647



Page 527 of 647



Page 528 of 647



Page 529 of 647



Page 530 of 647



Page 531 of 647



Page 532 of 647



Page 533 of 647



Page 534 of 647



Page 535 of 647



Page 536 of 647



Page 537 of 647



Page 538 of 647



Page 539 of 647



Page 540 of 647



Page 541 of 647



Page 542 of 647



Page 543 of 647



Page 544 of 647



Page 545 of 647



Page 546 of 647



Page 547 of 647



Page 548 of 647



Page 549 of 647



Page 550 of 647



Page 551 of 647



Page 552 of 647



Page 553 of 647



Page 554 of 647



Page 555 of 647



Page 556 of 647



Page 557 of 647



Page 558 of 647



Page 559 of 647



Page 560 of 647



Page 561 of 647



Page 562 of 647



Page 563 of 647



Page 564 of 647



Page 565 of 647



Page 566 of 647



Page 567 of 647



Page 568 of 647



Page 569 of 647



Page 570 of 647



Page 571 of 647



Page 572 of 647



Page 573 of 647



Page 574 of 647



Page 575 of 647



Page 576 of 647



Page 577 of 647



Page 578 of 647



Page 579 of 647



Page 580 of 647



Page 581 of 647



Page 582 of 647



Page 583 of 647



Page 584 of 647



Page 585 of 647



Page 586 of 647



Page 587 of 647



Page 588 of 647



Page 589 of 647



Page 590 of 647



Page 591 of 647





Page 592 of 647



Page 593 of 647



Page 594 of 647



Page 595 of 647



Page 596 of 647



Page 597 of 647



Page 598 of 647



Page 599 of 647



Page 600 of 647



Page 601 of 647



Page 602 of 647



Page 603 of 647



Page 604 of 647



Page 605 of 647



Page 606 of 647



Page 607 of 647



Page 608 of 647



Page 609 of 647



Page 610 of 647



Page 611 of 647



Page 612 of 647



Page 613 of 647



Page 614 of 647



Page 615 of 647



Page 616 of 647



Page 617 of 647



Page 618 of 647



Page 619 of 647



Page 620 of 647



Page 621 of 647



Page 622 of 647



Page 623 of 647





Financials by Clinic + NPC
 

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD FY2023 

June 16, 2023 Presented By: Vanessa McKeown

Page 624 of 647



Northwest Community Service Center

2

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 3737 Dacoma St
• Patients Served 9,973
• FTEs 152
• Facility Size 40,000 sq ft 

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$         10,413,840
15,262,078

93,870
($         4,754,369)

Page 625 of 647



Northeast Community Service Center  

3

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 7200 N Loop East Fwy
• Patients Served 4,997
• FTEs 71
• Facility Size 18,000 sq ft 

Q1+Q2+Q3  FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$          4,866,857
8,219,943

38,223
($         3,314,863)

Page 626 of 647



Southeast Community Service Center  

4

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 5901 Long Dr.
• Patients Served 10,544
• FTEs 157
• Facility Size 45,000 sq ft 

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin

$         12,110,668
14,046,273

85,950
($          1,849,654)=

Page 627 of 647



Southwest Community Service Center  

5

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 9401 Southwest Fwy
• Patients Served 8,029
• FTEs 169
• Facility Size 37,770 sq ft (clinic space)  

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$       12,079,603
16,360,966

88,506
($         4,192,857)

Page 628 of 647



Neuro Psychiatric Center (NPC)  

6

• Service Description Psychiatric Emergency  
• Address 1502 Taub Loop
• Patients Served 5,626
• FTEs 156
• Facility Size 37,308 sq ft  

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$           9,983,465
16,580,255

1,858,346
($         5,720,892)

Page 629 of 647



7

           
  Northwest CSC Northeast CSC Southeast CSC Southwest CSC Neuro Psychiatric Center

           
Revenues          

Harris County and Local                     154,687                       37,404                     265,086                     246,520                          4,609,822 
PAP / Samples                  1,875,618                  1,408,194                  1,709,434                  1,359,739                               23,012 
State General                  5,896,842                  2,241,618                  6,787,025                  6,930,640                          6,750,824 
State Grants                  1,806,992                     421,948                               -                                 -                                         -   
Federal Grants                     505,265                               -                    1,788,134                  1,974,008                                       -   
3rd Party Billings                     174,435                     757,693                  1,560,989                  1,568,696                         (1,400,193)

Total Revenues                10,413,840                  4,866,857                12,110,668                12,079,603                          9,983,465 
 

         
Expenses          

Salaries and Fringe                11,475,248                  5,342,170                10,316,107                12,775,652                        14,717,404 
Travel                       26,630                         7,272                       42,276                       69,709                               14,971 
Contracts and Consultant                       15,405                         4,134                       17,018                     119,875                             624,784 
Supplies and Drugs                  2,598,510                  1,756,648                  2,298,725                  1,867,826                             274,792 
Equipment                     413,590                     706,288                     725,913                     854,394                             312,210 
Building                     566,925                     254,880                     456,555                     450,296                             326,889 
Vehicle                               -                         45,589                         1,929                         3,712                                 9,973 
Telephone and Utilities                       97,274                       55,562                     136,190                     160,685                               33,260 
Insurance, Legal, Audit                       21,624                       15,840                       21,751                       29,326                               28,297 
Other                       34,908                       29,848                       15,726                       25,369                             237,339 
Claims Denials                       11,964                         1,712                       14,083                         4,121                                    336 

Total Expenses                15,262,078                  8,219,943                14,046,273                16,360,966                        16,580,255 
 

         
Other Sources          

Fund Balance DSRIP                       93,870                       38,223                       85,950                       88,506                             875,898 
DIRCTD PMT PROG - BEHAV HEALTH - - - - -
FED CHARITY CARE POOL (CCP) - - - - -

Total Other Sources                       93,870                       38,223                       85,950                       88,506                             875,898 
         

Gross Margin  $             (4,754,369)  $             (3,314,863)  $             (1,849,654)  $             (4,192,857)  $                     (5,720,892)

Q1+Q2+Q3 FYTD 2023 Detailed Financials 
Page 630 of 647





COVID-19 PPE & Supplies 
Vendor List

Q1 – Q3  FY2023

July 18, 2023 Presented By: Vanessa McKeown, CPA, Chief Financial Officer

Page 631 of 647



Report Parameters

• Scope of Purchases: COVID-19 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and supplies, including but not limited to
• Masks
• Gloves
• Sneeze guards
• Face shields

• Time Period: September 2022 – May 2023 (6 months)

• Purpose of Report: To facilitate emergency response efforts, all contracting, and procurement statutes and 
administrative rules were suspended to the extent they impeded governmental entities' ability to cope with the 
pandemic. This suspension has continued with each subsequent renewal of the Disaster Declaration, including the 
most recent extension on May 15, 2023, despite the termination of the National Emergency on May 11, 2023. 

For transparency, a summary of necessary PPE and supplies purchased is provided.
 
Reference: https://gov.texas.gov/news/post/governor-abbott-renews-covid-19-disaster-declaration-in-may-2023 

• Thermometers
• Sanitizer
• Wipes  
• Spray bottles

Page 632 of 647

https://gov.texas.gov/news/post/governor-abbott-renews-covid-19-disaster-declaration-in-may-2023


List of Vendors/Spend

1 Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023
2 Contracted vendor • 88% of spend on historically underutilized businesses (HUBs)

• 90% of spend on local vendors

Page 633 of 647



Next Steps

• Adhere to the procurement policy and procedure for goods and services via 
contracted vendors when supply is available 

• Good faith effort to engage local vendors and HUBs 

• Quarterly update for Board review until the end of the disaster declaration    

Page 634 of 647





Supplier Diversity 
Report
Q1 + Q2 + Q3 FY2023

Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA
July 18, 2023

Page 635 of 647



Overview

• RFP Advertisement – Examples

• HUB Spent Report

Page 636 of 647



RFP Advertisements - Examples
Page 637 of 647



RFP Advertisements - Examples
Page 638 of 647



Q1 + Q2 + Q3 FY2023 HUB Report (1 of 2)

* Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area

Page 639 of 647



Q1 + Q2 + Q3 FY2023 HUB Report (2 of 2)

• Q1 + Q2 + Q3 FY2023 HUB spend = $2,328,085

• Q1 + Q2 + Q3 FY2023 discretionary spend = $14,415,985

• HUB spend % = 16% 

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend

• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easterseals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Physician services
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements
• Employee benefits
• Consumer-chosen individuals for respite services

Page 640 of 647



Thank you.

Page 641 of 647





Revenue Management
Metrics

July 18, 2023 Presented By: Vanessa McKeown, Chief Financial Officer

Page 642 of 647



• Payor Mix

• Revenue Cycle Performance Metrics

• Days in Accounts Receivable

• Claims and Collections

Overview

Page 643 of 647



Payor Mix

Medicaid 52.4%

Self-pay 34.5%

Medicare 6.6%

Private 6.5%

Note: Payor Mix based on patient visit coverage in Q3 FY2023 

Page 644 of 647



Revenue Cycle 
Performance Metrics 

Page 645 of 647



Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022 Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022 Nov 2022 Dec 2022 Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023
0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

22.0
20.2

22.8 21.5
19.0 18.9 19.7 20.6 20.6 21.8 21.7

18.1
16.5

14.7 14.7 14.0 13.5 13.3 13.8

Days in Accounts Receivable
• Days in AR is an industry standard for measuring the effectiveness of an organization’s collection efforts.  
• The metric is calculated by dividing the total AR by the average daily revenue.  
• The data source for Days in AR for this chart is the Epic Patient Billing Dashboard and Epic Financial Pulse.

Da
ys

 in
 A

R

Top 25th Percentile

• Transition to Epic EHR took place in April 2021
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations (207 service areas)    

Median

28.7

21.2

Page 646 of 647



Claims and Collections

Insurance Net Collections Rate by Financial Class*

FINANCIAL CLASS COLLECTION %

Traditional Medicaid 94%
Managed Medicaid 96%
Traditional Medicare 69%
Managed Medicare 68%
MMP 84%
CHIP 82%
Commercial 68%

The Harris Center Median Top 25th Percentile
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100% 93.1% 93.2% 96.5%
Insurance Net Collections Rate

• Insurance Net Collections Rate is the ratio of matched insurance payments to net insurance resolution activity (payments and adjustments, not including allowances) 
for charges that went to zero active AR within the prior quarter (91 days).  

• The data source for Insurance Net Collections Rate is the Epic Financial Pulse reports. 
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations.

* Q3 FY2023 

Average Monthly Count of Claims

Q1, Q2, Q3 
FY 2023  FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020 FY 2019

    33,141 32,020 30,761 32,920 32,559

Page 647 of 647


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, June 20, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- June
	B. July 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. July 2023 Contracts Renewals Over 100K
	D. July 2023 Contracts Amendments Over 100K
	E. July 2023 Interlocal Agreements
	F. Award Recommendation - Personnel Background Investigation Services RFP
	G. Award Recommendation - Agency Wide Multifunction Devices

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Clinical/Financial KPI Review

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. July 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. July 2023 Renewals Under 100K
	C. July 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	D. Financials by Clinic plus NPC Q1-Q3 2023
	E. Q1-Q3 FY2023 COVID-19 PPE & SUPPLIES VENDOR LIST
	F. Supplier Diversity Report Q3 FY2023
	G. Revenue Management Metrics Q3 2023

	X. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



